
Questions and Answers. 

 

Oral and Written Questions During and After the Pre-proposal Conference 

Meeting   

 

1. Q. Kindly confirm the closing date for bid submission? 

A. Refer to the cover letter, the tender closing date is Monday March 22, 

2021 at 16:00pm. 

 

2. Q. A number of Services were highlighted including packaging which we 

don’t offer as ZEGA Limited, therefore can we only submit our Tender for 

services that we currently provide the US Embassy Lusaka such as Customs 

Clearing, Freight Forwarding, Import Terminal Handling and Warehousing? 

A. Yes, the tender is designed to get different specializations under one 

umbrella agreement with possibilities for multiple awards. 

 

3. Q. What currency should we use to quote? 

A. The Offeror shall determine the currency to use in their bid submission. 

 

4. Q. Is there a specific template we should use for quoting? 

A.  Refer to item 2.2 – Approval to Participate. There is a pricing template 

from pages 33 through 43 of the STOS agreement. 

 

5. Q. Are there any special ZEGA documents that you require to support our 

bid? 

A.  Refer to item 2.2 – Approval to Participate. A TSP must meet the 

requirements in item 2.2 to become eligible to participate and perform 

services under this TOS. 


